
Good afternoon! Hope you have a FANTASTIC weekend and are ready for the stretch run of the final 3 
weeks of the season. 
 
Today’s topic……a double dribble or not? You know, those plays where a player receives a pass and it 
hits his/her hand and goes to the floor, he/she picks it up and starts a dribble then……double dribble or 
not? Take a look here for a clip of this type of situation. 
 
What do you have? Violation or not? Hare it the definition of a dribble from the rules book. 
 

 

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0BdW-mdo6vcQWZwanBQTkF5Tms/view?usp=sharing


Let me say that the ANGLE the official has on these plays can mean everything in whether it is deemed a 
dribble on the original pass when the ball went to the floor. We need to determine if the player 
controlled it to the floor. If so, violation, and if not, play on. SEE what happened on the receiving of the 
pass, make a determination and do what needs done from that process. 
 
What we MUST not do is guess. If we are not SURE it was controlled to the floor on the receiving of the 
pass, it is not a dribble, hence no violation. Bottom line…..be POSITIVE of how it went to the floor…..if 
you aren’t SURE, the ball handler is ‘safe’ and no dribble. 
 
Have a great game today, safe travels and be SURE when you out air in the whistle. 
 
Tim 


